Science and Gillson in Arts. Either one is fitted
t¢ be head of a department. What is giving me

most concern at the present time is the Deanship

of the Faculty of Arts. It was never the intention
to confirm Harkness in that position, but he made

a very acceptable stop-gap.

I have also lost Gray of my Physiocs
Department, who is going to Queen's as a Research
Professor. I agreed to let him go at the end of
January, but am almost sorry 1 4id so.

With all good wishes, I am,

Yours faithfully,~




